
(b)(4)

(b)(4)

CWVEBA:000001



(b)(4)

(b)(4)

(b)(4)

CWVEBA:000002



CWVEBA:000003



(b)(4)

CWVEBA:000004



(b)(4)

CWVEBA:000005



file:///C|/...ig20/Desktop/CCIIO%20Waivers/CWVEBA/Confirmation%20of%20Receipt%20of%20Approval%20Letter%2010-27-2010.htm[11/06/2011 9:45:58 PM]

From: Grace Brown [GBrown@jaclo.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 2:02 PM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Kottenmeier, Erika (HHS/OCIIO); Janice Andrews
Subject: RE: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
October 27, 2010
 
Mr. Steve Larsen
Director, Office of Oversight
Department of Health and Human Services
Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight
Washington, DC
 
Attn: Ms. Alexandra Botwinick
 
Dear Sirs:
 
I am writing to acknowledge and thank you for your letter granting approval for the waiver of the Annual Limits
Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711 with respect to the CWVEBA Health and Welfare Plan.
 
The JCLO is grateful that you have afforded us the opportunity to continue the administration of the health plan for the
current plan year beginning on October 1, 2010, for the benefit of its participants, H2-A and H2-B temporary workers.
 
Sincerely,
 

Grace Brown
Insurance Officer
Jamaica Central Labour Organisation
1812 R Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20009
Telephone             : (202) 667-6190
Fax                          : (202) 387-0450
E-mail                     : employers@jaclo.org
 
 
cc: Ms. Jane Andrews
cc:  Ms. Erica Kottenmeier
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE  :This e-mail message and any attachments to it contain information from the Jamaica Central Labour Organisation and are
for the sole use of the named recipients. This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient you are prohibited from any further viewing of the e-mail
or any attachments or from making any use of the e-mail or attachments. Please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete this e-mail, any
attachments, and all  copies thereof from any drives or storage media and destroy any printouts of the e-mail or attachments. Finally, while the company
uses virus protection, the recipients should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The organisation accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. Thank you.

From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 3:19 PM
To: Grace Brown
Subject: FW: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
Importance: High
 
The letter is attached
 
Alexandra Botwinick
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Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
 
 

 

From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 3:18 PM
To: 'gbrown@jaclo.org'
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
Importance: High
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section for CWVEBA “Jamaica Plan”. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please see
the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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From: Kottenmeier, Erika (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 6:45 PM
To: 'gbrown@jaclo.org'
Cc: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: CWVEBA Annual Limits Waiver Application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Blue
Dear Ms. Brown,
 
Thank you for your application to the Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act Section 2711 on
behalf of the CWVEBA.  In order to finish evaluating your application, we require the following information:
 

Please provide the increase premiums that employees would likely pay if a waiver is not granted.  Ideally, we
would appreciate a chart populated with the following information:  

 
  2009 Total October

Premium
 

2010 Total October
Premium (renewal
without $750,000
annual limit)

2010 Total October
Premium (renewal
with $750,000 annual
limit)

EE      
EE + Child (if
applicable or other
appropriate tier)

     

EE + Spouse (if
applicable or other
appropriate tier)

     
 

Family (if applicable
or other appropriate
tier)

     

 
Additionally, if you have a summary of plan benefits you provide to your members describing how benefits are
disbursed, it would be more useful to our evaluation of your application than the IRS documents provided. If not, the
description provided in the application, along with the additional information requested above may suffice. However,
the more information you can provide us about your plan to help us understand how it works, the better we can assess
whether the CWVEBA should be granted a waiver from the annual limits requirement.
 
Thank you for providing this additional information. We look forward to your response soon.
 
Kind Regards,
 
 
Erika M. Kottenmeier
Division of Enforcement
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
(301) 492-4170
erika.kottenmeier@hhs.gov
 
 

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW:

 
This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential.  It is for internal government use only and must not be
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disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive the information.  Unauthorized disclosure may result in prosecution to the full
extent of the law.
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

Attachments: Updated 10-1 approval letter .pdf
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
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 2:08 PM
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Cc: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Waiver

Attachments: SKMBT_C25010101412410.pdf
Dear Mr. Mayhew,
 
I am forwarding herewith the application for waiver of the annual limits in respect to the Caribbean Workers’ Voluntary Employees’
Beneficiary health and Welfare Plan (CWVEBA).  The supporting documents,   Form 5500 for the plan year 2007, 2008 and 2009
will be forwarded under separate cover.
 
Thank you for your kind consideration in this matter.
 

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

From: Marcia Williams 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 1:39 PM
To: Grace Brown
Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_C250
 
 
 

Marcia Williams
Secretary
Jamaica Central Labour Organisation
1812 R Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009
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
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From: administrator@jaclo.org [mailto:administrator@jaclo.org] 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 1:41 PM
To: Marcia Williams
Subject: Message from KMBT_C250
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